
 
 

Housing Trust Fund Allocation Plan Frequently Asked Questions – 

 

Q. Will there be a RFP in order to apply for the NHTF and when will the RFP go out?  
 A. The RFP will be released after HUD approves Allocation Plan.   

 
Q. Will there be a Program Guide? 
 A. Yes, a Program Guide will be released 

 Q. Why are for-profits not included as eligible recipients?  
 A. MSHA wants to prioritize the availability of NHTF funds to entities with a mission to 
serve people with low-income; any remaining funds may be distributed by MaineHousing to 
successful applicants under the 2017 Qualified Allocation Plan for Low Income Housing 
Tax Credits which awards a point to applicants who agree to accept an HTF allocation. 

After receiving this question MaineHousing revised the draft to read:  Funds remaining after 
distribution under the competitive process may be distributed by MaineHousing to 
successful applicants under the 2017 Low Income Housing Tax Credit Qualified Allocation 
Plan that were awarded a point for agreeing to accept an HTF allocation.   

Q. Will MaineHousing use HTF funds for operating costs? 
A.  No, the draft 2016 HTF Allocation Plan does not include using operating costs as an 
eligible use of HTF funds. 

Q. Will MSHA give extra credit to projects that leverage funds from other programs? 
A.  MaineHousing is giving applications that leverage non-federal funds a priority. 
 The details of how much extra credit will be spelled out in the RFP 
 

Q. Would MSHA consider extending the minimum period of affordability beyond 30 years? 
A.:  Yes, after the July 28, 2016 Public Hearing,  MaineHousing revised the Allocation Plan 
to include a 45 year minimum affordability period for HTF funded housing. 

Q. What affordability criteria is MSHA going to require for NHTF units? 
A. 30% of renters’ income, following the HUD formula for calculating income limits for the 

Section 8 program. These limits are based on HUD estimates of median family income, 
with adjustments based on family size. 
 

Q:  How will MaineHousing determine the amount of HTF used in each project? 
A:  MaineHousing will conduct a subsidy layering analysis prior to committing funds to the 
project. This analysis is to ensure that no more HTF funds are committed than necessary 
and that the funds are used effectively. 



 
Q:  The selection criterion includes a priority for expanding the number of adaptable and accessible 

units in the State.  What does this mean? 
A:  Additional points will be given to applications creating new adaptable and accessible 
units.  These units will house extremely low income residents, with first priority going to 
renters needing the accessibility features of the unit. 

Q: What immigration status requirements apply to the HTF? 
A:  Project Based Voucher Immigration Rules, as defined in the HCV Administrative Plan 
will apply to the HTF.   The rules can be found at 
http://www.mainehousing.org/docs/default-source/housing-reports/mainehousing-
administrative-plan.pdf 
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